AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

Thursday, February 4, 2021 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission- ZOOM ONLY

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive Order N-29-20 issued on
March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpase of this is to provide the safest
environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be held by Zoom Conference and access is
allowed via video or phane in only.

The public may participate by submitting written comments to felicia@actc-amador.org by 5:00pm the day before the meeting, or by
calling into the meeting. If participating by phone, please do not speak until recognized by the Chair, and only after the request for

public comments has been made.

Meeting [D: 889 334] 7378
Passcode: 531315
1 (669)900-6833

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the podium and
should print their name on the Meeting Speaker list, which is located on the podium.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282 or (209)
267-1930 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day befare the start of the meeting. Assisted hearing
devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek,
California.

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, January 2021

Ridership Analysis, December 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, December 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, December 2020

Performance Report, December 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, December 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

2021 AT Committee Appointments

O NSO W

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Staff Recommendations for LCTOP Grant- Call for Projects due March 31, 2021 - Discussion
and possible action relative to staff report




Amador Trapsit Agenda (Continued) February 4, 2021

11. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT {Non-Action Items)

o Copy of board approved transit schedule effective January 2020.

* Copy of AT's Micro Transit schedule implemented during COVID-19 Stay-at-Home orders starting
March 2020 through July 2020.

12. Approve Monthly Claims List

13. Future Agenda ltems

14. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
January 7, 2021 - 11:22 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met via Zoom Conferencing on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
John Plasse

Richard Forster

Keith Sweet

Susan Bragstad

Absent:
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None

Absent: None

ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

Maotion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Sweet, and unanimously
carried to approve the election of Brian Oneto as Chairman and Dominic Atlan as Viee
Chairman of the Amador Transit Board of Directors for calendar year 2021,

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Plasse asked, regarding item #6- Budget/Expenditure Report,
November 2020, why the financial statements are one month behind. Ms. Amarant responded
since the board meetings are held on the first Thursday of each month, the board packets have
to be completed the week prior, not allowing the full months data of ridership and fares to be
calculated in time.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 0 1/07/2 i



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None
Absent: None

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: Ms. Amarant noted ridership is still low, the Plymouth
route is still on-call only, and the Sacramento Route has been reduced to on-call with only
utilizing smaller buses.

REGULAR AGENDA:
Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and unanimously
carried to approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse, Sweet
Noes: None
Absent: None

Future Agenda Items:
e Ridership stats/Route modifications due to COVID-19
¢ Revised schedule for Micro Transit and previously approved route modifications

Adjournment: At 11:29 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, February 4,
2021 at 9:00 a.m, via Zoom Conferencing.

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 0 1/ 07/21



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY'

DECEMBER 2020
Fy 20/21 Service Days
21

Sacramento 28
Upcountry 266
Plymouth 10
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 374
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 368
lone 31
Dial-A-Ride 277
Logisticare 31

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,385
AV. DAILY 66
ADULT 539
SENIOR 283
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 476
YOUTH 18
Non-Revenue-PCA 30
Non-Revenue - Child 3
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 36
Wheelchair 118
Bicycles 11

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Maonthly Pass 82
S6 Day Passes Trips 90
$6 Day Passes Sold 28

Cash Fares $1,436.97

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 221
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 43
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 2

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 =

Mileage

Revenue miles 18,885
Non-Revenue miles 1,619



aNOI

1L 9-9

0Z0Z ¥43dIN3D3am

FILLAHS HLNOWATd AYLNNODdN

9

80¢€

g1 €1

IT -
0z

§9  v9 g9
19 89
8L

LL

1-9 §-S -5 €5 s -5 A 1€ -7 €z
s g
rord
9 3
e €L
8 ‘gg
00T

020¢ ¥3gin3gd3a

TT {4

09 29

2

oot

0ST

ooz

0s¢

0sE



L2/0T A =mtpmn 02/61 Ao ==tmm

61/8L Ad==t=

8L/LL Ad==t=

NP AVYIA Hdv dYIN

g34 NVT 03d

120 d3S

onv

anr

1202/0202 YV3A TvISId
LISNVd L JOAvVIAY

052

0sel

0541

0gce

0s.¢

0see

0sie

0sey

0S.iv

0S¢cs

0545

05¢9

0529

0s2L

A
%LSL-

02Z/6T Ad
wio4) asueyd 9

Y3dN3d3da

A< N OHOUZOWE®N

0202 ¥39in3o3a
SISATVNY dIHSY3aIy



B Mm@ 2 mWwnv v > O

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
December 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH 2 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020| 46 93 86 129 354
April 2020 7 7 4 4 22
May 2020 13 14 9 9 45
June 2020 10 10 6 6 32
July 2020 13 16 19 23 71
August 2020 5 8 11 11 35
September 2020 13 14 20 20 67
October 2020 15 17 19 21 72
November 2020 12 13 17 18 60
December 2020 6 8 7 7 28
Average Pass/day
Month of December 2020 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 1.3

21

Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JUL AUG SEP

ocT

=@=FY 17/18

NOV

FY 18/19

DEC JAN

w=@==FY 19/20

FEB

MAR

FY 20/21

APR

MAY

F/Y 2020-2021

JUN



L1 000453 048$ ¥LY/GL/502 pedis ¥ - g Alnr S1iz -0
210468 juswuBipy pue Yy L/54/502 sel} i 28102 - 90
0c8¥8% © gocopOr # Aul suyeH paoerdas dwund pue yorl Buussig 6i0g - QL
0003 75 qauow ay3 Jaj ahranN
HA ANNIAZE-NON
- 1ebuassed.g
0o sabuey prod 8661
¥88'G01 (sef) COME YL
PELELS [ANYIXS BUYM [POUM [99]S 193]S | i 0rARAN
SLBI9TS  o'BLMOLIGZE SPIL O gLoz -zl
a5'9¢es usem Jed 0].)oo) pue sAieqeq z peoejdey . BLOE - 20
S0SSETS  sosuss |93 9 Buneisp spyaA SuoISSIWG GLLOVE # wo_o>_.__ Neday 6L02-01
0008 . 19l GuoW B Jog abeapw
HA JANIATH-NON
- ssbusssed-¢
040 VX 0574 v
159°tT (s26) TOLERIL
96'¢86'1% 00'LSLS J0jewssyje paoejday G1L0Z - 60
00€rL'lS  Juswuble ‘Si0j0) JUOY PALIN ‘Sd ] ¥ "OLM/S//GZE ‘SOl b soejday SLOZ -0}
ELZOL$ WEJ00] JO Uo[leD) | 'Y2g Luiew pue sq Oy Ieisouway) *dwnd Jaiea peoejdsy glog - Lo
£2'125% 9ZJZ0L # SOMOAUI JOIo0p SSBJB >>o_u.:_..s lalLion Y| peoejday . 6102-50
00°0% e ULy sy sof aBeapp
- HA INNIATH-NON
r Jobuassed-g
00 ueymang As4D $0
o'l (seB) LoL# MyL
1802
m_ahwmws:o wﬂnﬂwwo__m {(Aeas uy) gLoz Aing mu:_wﬁ%_ﬂwnwa 0514 Buipssoxg sqor saeQ MM._MMH mﬂmmﬂwmwﬂwﬂ:ooﬂmo zﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂ%u%wg_ﬂmw
oy clozhmp| 19990 0Z0Z YIAWIDFQ 10 YIUOY] 40} PSWLIOLISY SOUBUAUIRIA )




0008

00°0%
; A ypuol sy 103 abeapy
INNIATH-NON
v Jafuassed ¢ ‘oM
0ao NYAYYYD 32004 /)
L8807 [seB)  £ozs NYA
PLESZS YLE0Z sped pue 10104 JUOLS B i CEL0Z-0L Iﬁ
00°0%
£eg oy sy3 Joy ebeapy
INNIAZHNON
o JoBuassed ¢ ‘opm-1
oag NVAYHYD 32006 S3
0003 SAIMBS Y-Nd 0Z/ZL b a0e'se (seB}  zogi NvA
S6Z0ETS 618558 82E.2¢00799 # 82J0AU| 'S} MBN T . . 810z -80
00'46¢$.  Jiedau Beq e abpop Jeyse| pue ||gaal uneig . . . 6102 - SO
[Zgtt s Jojosuuoo jsod sAedsu pue Aisyeg yey - o o 0202 - 60
wos = Mt
gyl oty au oy aBesyu
o Jabusssed g *om-|
NYAVYYD 3900 5t
€ao
899° ¥ (seB) LOZE NYA
1502
Jaquresag E2/0T Ad
SALVINNAD A o SHNCH 0Z0ZILEEL 40 | SUEND AU} IPRLIOITY,
ap u.m;nwm%wz {feagy w) 5107 Atnr eouts peusiopied 0gL$ Bupesoxg sqop s3leq MIVdTy | ¢ Bupen mPm0p0 | NOLLIRIDSIO T19IHIA
lor  siaz Anp 020Z ¥IBWI DI 40 YIUOH JO} PBwIOHID SILBUSILIEYY




0003

696'C Lauoly au Joy sbesyy
wex 2IM Z-1aBuossed g
UBA |eg-10N
0ao 7505 suelL paogeA
£20'5Z sef  pozEshy
3
A LZ/0Z Ad cuey
Jaquisaag SYNOH OZE/EIEL §0 a1 apEwoy
T | {Aeu9 ) 610z AInp souls pauniopad 051$ Buipesoxs sqor se3eq HIVdTy [seBupeeiiopuces|  NOILAMOSIT
amww.ﬂﬂ_. 1043509 0202 ¥IFWIAOAQ 10 URUOW 0} PAULIO|ISY SIUBUSIUIEY

JTIHIA




SEBEL TS 006078 SaJj 19315 pEdedey . 9l0z-€0
128923 paisnipe pue JapullAo dois [joJ 43I0 1 a/m paoeidal LLOZ-€0
Q0SS days apis JaAup o} Jiedas 2102 -£0
BYZEF'IS  9LM/SZ/STT S "SeUl dALp B mEBEm aoe|dey 2102 - 10
240558 salj} jealg 8102 -~ 80
99'858% 085Z¥ZAHY ‘s241 oalg 810C-80
CE'8BES HMSH F6€28#% 8010Au| JUawWUbIy pue sBUysSng uuy v 8L02 - 60
01518 BADUPISSL IB)S00q ARG 9|NBIPAH pade|day BLOZ-01L
004928 LETSIOr # S0l0AU| SUoISSWUe) | pawelBoxd suigeH 6LOZ - LO
8966078  UoISSIUSUR] | M 6L0C - 10
STEPTS sAajnd ¢ pue Jsuoisus) ‘eq WeY 610z - 20
LIIBSES  6L4500r% 9010AL) JOaslul 68 430 pue Btm_.,coo jsflere peoedad wc:m_._ vﬁﬂmm 6L0T - S0
A AN 9LASL/IGTE SN ealS 2 6L0Z - 90
AR 4 Aieneq XNV pue uew peoejdey 6102 - 60
99°'089% SPrC OLMS//STE SaIl AN WY 0202 - L0
894158 Jeah poob souBINpUT 91M/G4/GZ7 Soug Josls mwm 0Z0Z - €0
§/'8028 9GTLPOr# 8010AU] 8, uyeH - 020Z-¢€0
AN 74 ssliapeg Woq pasetdey 0202 ~ 50
YOPRE  L68TEQ B010AU| “JOSUSS xoz N% EmEmom_aQ m:_a molf Aasyn E_ms_ 020z - 90
®SRS  enpow msa MO . 0z02 - 90
wees _
65 LU Ly Loy abea)spy
- arm ¢ sabusssed-g|,
8578/% JaU 10 pue staysel 191000 10 *xoq Buleals ¢ duwnd Buusalg jamod 0Z/TL Q0L
25 0vE uuely dn 3oeg Yoy rdrah g0 ado BRI £l
0003 30IMBS V-INd QzreL o0 090201 185210 108 sng
18035 SUIBYY
m>_._.Mu.ﬂ_«w§._u ﬁ%ﬂ% {Reto w) 5L0z Amp wu:_mv_whﬂﬂwmmn 051 Buipasoxg sqor seleq m_m@_.“_w_“_ s mmﬂmmwmﬁw%%o mh_oﬂ._.w_ﬂ:wm:mﬁ
oy gyoz fanp] 0 0Z0Z ¥IEWI03Q Jo YUOH 104 pauliofied sausUSIuIE ’ e ——




PLITBLS 006073 $alp 188]5 pade|day 9L0e - €0

0027588 Aunod yaeq 9L H/G2/5gZ Saun SAup paoe|dey SL0Z - 0L
00018 J1a1800q D)NEIPAH : S © 910z 10
00S0L1s  Jiedar Loys [eouiose Loy AneyD elew Ol 1Uas . T 8L0Z - S0
9688 1v AMINNOD MOVE 9LN/G2/52Z STHIL HyaN - L 2102-60 .
05578 LH 91 ¥SL/62Z STIL HIALS 8102 - 50
80PSYS MIMSH ZEELSH 90I0AU| Wawuby pue mc_cmg LY (oo _ _ 8L0Z - 60
3T SIOOUS IESY puB DY "~ 8L0Z-B0
00°/92% C6LPPOr # BJN0AU UOISSIWSURL) 0} ._mu,:nE.ou welbosd-a) SUUEBH . gLog- L
veBsl'es  Jauoisus ) “sAa|nd Jojp! ‘Yag wiew ‘agny sjonsdip 10 ‘UoISSILUSUE L paogiday 8L0Z - L1
00%i6s  uBipesy wesq mo Wby | . S 8102 -20
8%Eres  9L/USL/SEE SRUIL eALg. g o _ 6102 - €0
L1613 J2soog oupAH axelg . : B 6102 - 0
600818 suyeH o) bed Wog 8yl paiddns isuel ) Jopewy : 6L0Z - 50
6Z'48Z'Le SELSFOr #90[10AU| w_m:m_m urmn} au uo u_._m__ aye1q mcs_bwn_ _ummo_.._mm__u suyeH - 6L0Z - S0
_e8671'1s  sBrid mol6 + pue anpow Brid mojB paoeidad pue pasoubeig BHRN SOIAMYIAS NI BLOZ - 80
STIE0IE BGLLE #omoAU| AABYD BB O} paMO] SOIMSS 10 NG . . 5L0Z - 80
Lroezs  Assejybipeay Jubl paoeidey : " 6L0Z - 0L
9SS 9LM/SL/STZ SR SIS o _ o 810Z- Ll
STIRLE  LBDLPOM # ©910AUl SNHVH 12 pawiwesSod W3 - 0Z0Z ~ 20
yoUZS  Saueueq pableun WOI WeY : R © 0Z0Z- €0
iy Bujwelboidsy W03 suyeq . o 0Z0Z - £0
PBLEES  JOPEBH 430 WY _ o o 020Z - €0
IWELsEs ALY FOr S0y pawweiboxdal EmEmom_qm._ Brid ?o_m ou:< suyeH . - 0207 ~ 90
Hezs UeD Yses pue fjquissse Em__umm: ye Mey _ T 020Z-60
S5'0i% ’ o
g Yol st a0y abeapy
7968 ApIs Y3 ging by pesy wesg mo| 0Z/ZL (o - o ¢ fobuassed-g)
sosv &) [end 0z/el LTAY 0do loMayT £}
Ay enineg g-Nd vrdrd)! 057 196201 [Bsalq  Zogssng
1509 Jaquanag VZ/0E Ad SUJPYI aif) HgeEwoiny,
INIVINRND | 4 oy (Re1p ut) 5102 A esuis paunoyisd ggL4 BuIposoxg sgop sejeq SUNOH | wmnee | o ed

Bi
o oehng| 0202 NIGWIDAT JO WO JOj PIULIOLISI IOUBUIUIE VAT PR o




IR TR 10U X8AUOD JaALP paoeldal JZL0Z-'E0
60528 Josuss peads [ssym pue gny JBU Juol soe|day L2102 -¥0
970828 S10104 pue sped oxeiq Juel) soeldey 210Z - ¥0
749928 JapuIlko dojs flol Jeino I o/m pedejdey LL0Z - 80
15ve6s sol) aAlp 4102-90
€162 ONIHTALS ¥aMO “HILS008 OHAAH “1000X34 H3ALTId m_< HOLviavy . 210Z-01
£8°244% 9L/S2/SSE 1H AMINNOD NIHO V1 Z10Z-01
69°91E98  MNVL 430 H3d "HOOd ALIHND DNILYHIA VLIVIN WOYS 28GZ8S # FOIOANI L10Z-2t
$9'99¢% SIOHS THvHa DNV L1477 omoﬁn_mm ANV 90r VG ¥y AL0Z-2L
00'LE2$ “Ase Bl peay Yy} paoeides _ 8LOZ - €0
(0B289'l$  9898G AU| “JOSUSS XON paoe|dey “BUB O} JUSS S8p0D 0l '43a Ayjenb Jood 210Z-¢0
BO°EST S sng _uwtoamcm._w SoURURUIBIN OZ0H# 9210AU) v_uE._. ._,,mv_ H__:Qmw_ pua Jeay 8102 -€0
09'581% ONISNOH X0F ANV 3SOH ONIYIILS HIMOd g 810z - 50
98'968% 1% AHLINNOD MOVE 9LYGL/SZE b - 8102 - 80
erzer'ts  usbau pip pue ojoslul oauIpul padeIdal £9ZSEG # S210AU] Jedal Blely 810z~ 40
24°0958% AUnoD yoeg 91 4/52/52z Saul teslg 810Z - 80
om.hww._..w 400D 0] m_.__n_ peldauuoosd SO BGH @010AU| Emwm\aw co_mm_Em Um.___maw.._ BlBIA B10Z- 60
£0°0058 BSGE6S # B010AU| JusWadE|dal duk) 430 Areyo eyl 8LOZ - 0)
9e's81S SYO0US ledy pue juoly BLOZ- L0 -
0z'0z8$ 6L/G2/GZT 8.1} 19915 HRY 6L0Z-40
00°055% 02692 # 30j0AUI 41 dOys | O} UOSYOE( JojuaD) tealpsy Ee,, pemo 610Z-80
00°055% 1 0} JSJUSD [B0jPSI UOSHOBP LUOJ) PamMO] Sdj0ig Jog 6L0Z-80
44 Asse Wb W9y ASSY WBI pesy 1By 6102 - 60
0L '0L7S Y=g pue shs|ind Jojeuls)y 40sSEIAWIOD DY YN @xoIig ag 8L0Z - 60
L0ZrES 81289%2d20 # AUl OV SIBIl v pue ded:pus doj Jousixs Jesl paoedal eday Apog 8L0Z -2t
58'eves eq pue As)nd dwind Bulisals Jamod m_mm 6L0Z- 71
60°21GE 9LYSL/GET SaUlL J93lg 0Z0Z - 1O
25°089% 91/5//52T PN S8l AP 0202 - +0
oL 0r% ¥es| jJuejood paljedal Buisnoy Jeyy Jiy ey 0202 - 40
1570763 901q BSNy pae|das pesoubelp G|ogeo 20j0AU] AABUD enBiA 0Z0Z - .0
00°0$ _ o ’ o _
8% puol atp 103 sbeapm
- am ¢ JeBuossed-g|
Qac B[0IAIYD £]
00°0$ SOMSS V-Iid 0zizlL 068 £81'141 sEa  Loww sng
1509
naving | dlt 1 (Keas uy) m:.wv wﬁw souls pauliopsd ggL$ Buipssoxg sqor  saeq SUNOH | ozoacyo (S50 O
Ep 1043509 0Z0Z YIFWIDTT 40 UO 10} PaULIOpIBY SDoUBUS)ULRY UIVATY | Bupses mauopo FT0HIA

03610z Ao




WYsIES  007I85 padis 9)M/G//SST SRl SALP peoelday SL0Z- 40
0081§ . PINY PSPPY 1815004 0IPAY axelq paoeidey SL0Z- 2l
008ZZV$ ~ "sedl BALq pUE 193]S paoe|day 910z - €0
00°829% Loy pue JoJRIpe) JJS]l S|ESS J0SSaldWo) /e ‘esoy m.a JOIBINWINGSY - §LOZ - 20
noaszE pa|le}su) 43q aAUp vcm.n_Esn Bulss)s Jemod map 910z ~ 0
O0SEZ'1S  S9U1) @AUP f ‘s Jad)s 7 peoe|dey 9L0Z-Z1
IZTHS 9l4/G2/67¢ 5, Aunoa usdo Buuee)s 7 2102 - 20
98'066% S A3d(L IAKA ¢ 2102 - 0L
9/'931% HIALS00H OHUAAH 3XvEa IV 1d3y 2LCZ - L0
_46T628  usunenipe exelq Buniied ‘spinjd ‘sjeas 'sioloy ‘sped syeigresy 910z - 90
LLEBLE $iG101 pUE Sped axelq Juolg 2L0Z -~ L0
RSIIS S 52U BAUP pue Jasls padeiday 810z - 20
9E'GE LS UQISSTsUT HI] AR SHO0US g, Jeay pue [IVSTE] 8L0Z - 60
PEOISTS G990 # S0ioAU| siapus; JBU pue e gLoz-21L
YUBER L gLoz-21
68913 SUYEH G ¥SPOr # 8210AU] USY) ay ajejnoied 8102 -£0
GIR91S Ho uing slejnoiped sjeisusbas pue spoa sies|d SUYRH 8L0Z -0 -
09'E023 Jzjesy c.o._S:om._ vmom_am: PO SUOKRISP 3UIBUS JOOYS 8GN 6LOZ - €0
£5°0518 018 s[ees s20Us axeuq ‘sebuey ‘sBupesq 4ools 8|gno] a[xe Jeay 6LOZ-E0
FYOERTS . Epein psusbey pue 430 pasedey ' Jea: yngey | 6102 - +0
SYeoLs 91/G2/GZE B} 19918 By 6102 - +#0
0y 0783 F|Qeliedal 10U Yo Ul anjound ‘saul 188)s mau g nm__ﬂmc_ BLOZ - 80
051403 sleafpoob g1/G1/6ZZ SAUIL sAuq . 6102 - 60
BTLS paosedsl ‘peq Jojoalu) g# punoy Boam mE:o,:. ‘Ho mEE:n U443 Bloz-ZL
FeELLS PYoRIg pUE ule 3P umom_amm 0¢0z - 2o
Y0095 SN 9ALQ MSL/SZZ : 020z -
“Trgers. Alquiesse gny ‘sBuyeaq ‘sped sxeuq 1eal pasg)day: 0202 - 80
(08055 seuy Jasis meU pa|jelsy) . 0202 - 80
1795v} >_o_=.._mmmw qny ‘sBuueag ‘sped axye1q Jes pase|day oNoN.. 80
708 Seu) Jesls maU pa[Elsul . 0zZ0Z - 80
VAT ’
951z 1o oy afeafiy
7968 Weaq MO| apIs 1ybiy [frdR 00 e ojm ¢ saBusssed-g)
SH8YS ey jang (iTArAR 510 oo wmloisayD g}
0003 S2MBG YA ArATA 052 91Z'BLL sl ZowEsng
1800
g_w%n.w@:u ._Mhﬂﬂwﬂ_ {feiny up) 510z A mu:mm_.m.w.m_n._wmg_ 0514 Buipawoxg sqgor saje(] Mmﬂwm” %Hﬂﬂ%ﬂ zmo_h__.”“wzw_mm.._vm%uuu_ﬂmw
1041503 0202 Y3GNIHIT 4O RUOIN 10} PaULIOpIDY BOUBLSIUIIY SHIORY

10z Anp




SLv8le 1B JSUOISUB) WY LL0E-£0°
192058 58994 92(0AL "Sredea faayD eyen £L0Z-€0
97268 94U/52/57Z ‘Soutiey 'pedls (1 § ‘S eauq L10E-£0
0E0LS - ALNVHEYM HIVdTY YDT 210280
SELiYs STUIL ¥INS . L0221
998603 QHGLEZE SHYIL HIAKA 30V 43 o 8h0Z- 1o
005268 HLY Aq Ul pamoy sng suol Jo 3 gy AemyBly o) jjwd peal © 8L02-20
06'2VE" 1§ ’ L5056 % S0IOANI NIDTY € XON 4T SISONSYIO VLIV gLUZ~ 50
S9'Li¥8 SO 19 1H 9LHSLSTT C 810z =20
SE'CaLE S)00UsS Jeeu pue juoly 8L0Z- 40
SEOPES 617484 900U JusWUBYY pu Buysng L2 jonuco pade|dey 8L0Z - 60
[ 099+1-0r # Sataou] SUURH JWEUASNIEE 821 BUE] 8L0Z- 0L
3EBEYS PIN exeuq ‘plo Jead 'sacys exelq 'siolo) ‘sped syelq pase|dey 8L0Z-0L
10'80/% 1l '1a)Y ‘Haq Ysuoisua) 'sf(nd 'sieas aoio ‘dwos Jy HgY a0z~ L
9E'ErHS 91-WGl/52 1 AIUAOS 308 eIy 8AIQ ¥ 8L0Z-Zi
L0'1E58 ] BA0Ip 1591 "SPIS O] UL J8|p] pPUE KT J88D DUlaals wWayl BLOZ - €0
SraLls 18)esY Jead s Joy S0y Jajesy jelew adeys  pace|ds) GLOZ - O
2'005% =g puk IC1eLIR)Y WY 6l0Z- 0
05zt : avjelg mc_v_“_mn PaISNIPE @ YIQ Jeal JINqa. SOE0L T S010AL Bl 6L0Z - 5C
£9'552% WepuBd [04U0D pueH’ : BLOZ-90
£965%8 B Juspued [o3unD pueH : . gL02-90
268G Z Josuas dwiay Bues ep asoubeip pue BuuieaBord @1 uossiwsue | 8L0Z- 90
93089'1HS Anayo EYBIN 1B6YLY #9010A) pasteda: pue pasouBelq Jood Ayent 6L0Z~ L0
HOvES - weisAs paBipysey WO Oy HRM WASAS Oy pejenoeag 6L0Z - 40
0 40y22(u] 437 01 Ui AL L0919 # ARIGAL] BHE BPCD UDISSILISLRLL BL0Z - 80
Z0'02E$ . 91557 SBUL JaANg BLOZ- DL
L EeLS . 10104 Jucuj bt pue ya) WeN 6L02- L1
PLETZS 10404 U0l 43| Pue BU ypd BLOZ - LL
L1'E2SS 8501 JaMO| PUE JOIEIPEY Y9 0Z0Z- L0
92'6928 | is00q00pAL SxeIq paoeitiey 0Z0Z - Lo
1ezss . BSNOY JBMO] pUB JOJBIPEY RN 020z~ 10
B/'6928 431500q01pAH axe.g pavaidey 0202 - L0
{50898 ST 0z0z - €0
g At : Janp puug Bujsnoy 3300 3 'Heq | 1euolsU) 72q 4 SAelind sip! & SlopALTE Z 0Z02 - €0
a|eost - weysAs aje poysny sbulle 2 ‘sam 83p31e | Y4efip | Jojejhwnoge |, ‘loscasdcs ae L 0ZJZ -£0
£z6Is wisjsfs Bujoso pelse) ainsseig : 0z0Z- <0
sezaLs . "dwnd WooeA d8A 0Z0Z - ¥0
PSOI0ES uO|SSIuSuRIE JRY 020Z-90

. GTSEIS BunuwesBoud uosspusue ) o020z~ 40
ILPEYS H=G MBU DUB BRI 131l PUR JOIRINUNDOE “Joeseudwory Dy TRty G20z - 80
GLE0R SOIANAS JO L0 PRIRISQ 330 BeW Of parios ’ 0Z0Z - 60
4554 usbiay pue 10oBfu! (a2 GEDBEY # SOICALY BB 0) POMOL doLl} J4aG dzoe - oL
wwS SUISLGEE S Jomg ) 0z0z- oL

wes . C ’

2IIAYTS 40 100
WOERS BUDHOM 10U YN WO LIS SINSSAIT [i0 ozt 00k 988 o 4o} aBEHIN
02'65% Yams sanssead 10 NAG ir4rd8 ok . M g soBusssed-g1
vges S SN2l St wpu 0zrTL a0 000 TR £
ooos B2IDG Y- 0zieL 00z S0F'LG) BSRIg  gowsng
L7
NLYOS B oghinp | AESSCL0 ieoy 103500 (#2219 un) GLog Anr sours La.mhﬂon 0513 Buipaasng soor- sopen mum__w” e e MOt T,

0202 YITWIITd JO WpUOR Jof PAULIOLD] FoURLJUTER




ovze0’nes Q0'PSPS . 9LHELGST sep Jogys paoeidey CGL0Z - L0
D0'bSZ4 sBuleng pue ‘A nd Je|p Buoisus] Jjoq ey *dwind Jeyem 'Lojeipes peoedey GLOZ - 80
00'9v58$ Su=d W20 W S1to3 01 pue sinid yeds (). peseidey SIL0Z - LE
000SIS oo iser osues Sy peoeidey 5102 - 2L
002628 sjeyset Kpog apony 910 - ¥0
00'¥She POFEPS HE0IE WA pedis 91,45 £/352 S J9els peseey - 1. Anr S1L0T - 40
00°¥5¥5 S1i/G./s5Z sal) Joejs peseldey 5L0Z - L0
00'+SZ% sBuueey pue ‘A)nd Ja|pt “iouoisue) 199 ‘tleq ‘dund Jejem Jojelper pese|dey SlozZ - 80
00°8kSS sied WG Y sitoo DL pre skinjd seds g peskday SLOZ- L1
00051% 2A0Ip 150} ICSUSS vy peor|dey SLaz-zZ1L
002628 sieyjsel Apog efou; 910z - +0
00'9LS'ES  SOLvEH soroaul ‘subded SuuEH 9L0Z - #0
00 00v$ days o} pemo} sng ‘pajk) sHupeeg 101293 |2"HO0) PIES |6N) O] jed peol 9L0Z - 30
00'52i$ odz) QW3 PUS BE6WRY BIl Sl PUB Gl US PIISUS JiNa ‘oleuele pase(dsy 9L0Z - 80
008874 sal) Jsels 9102 - 80
QU'9E8S - L fqunco yoeq ¢ ‘sea eaup 9lGe - 60
00qLzs Pio) nesdnp uod Aq aipde) Apog apony) L1OZ - 50
¥95zs e8| juEjoon agay Jejeey pesedal pue 1ossa1dwios Dy iee) paoedey A1L0Z =90
BFGIE'LS  saIm oA puB seelg E £10Z - 90
BO'O8/S 850y Jajay e pue S0 sBnjd yieds Z Joyeipal pooe(del ) 2l0g- 10
WWEZES  13nWONS MIEBMY 0IIVILE "IVL Bid ONY HOLYNMALTY G3oviegy 102~ 80
I6'1b5% 915 sBIM X0g pooRdel | SZSEON #OOI0AUY Snid spreds umoig yedes sublus suyeH 8LOC - Z0
SOV LS 9g) O ANI'SUURY Aq SIEdar|UEC0D BUISN putz ybnos Buuuns auibus L0z -0
B8L'698'L8  IZEPYOr # BOIOAU] pooe|da SUIBUS “SGOel] 8102 - 80
BS9BE'LS  saup 1y AQUnoo yoeg ppadis I1H -z ) 8L0Z - 80
60°GLES SB|IW )7 BACIP J$a1 “Jossalduiod DY oy peoeiday 80T - QL
ZPRELE . UYOliMS SHEIG ell)e) PSSR SOUINSNG JB] ABMS JEB: ‘SHa00S J8ay BLOZ - LD
9%088 . udnwms By Boj ‘syeRiq 'syooys sBUIUSNg TBq ABMS ‘SI040: JUCL 8102 - Lo
ozesls - Buisnol ey ay . §L0Z - 10
6'990'HS 189S SIBALQ YR BLOZ - 20
O 0pss 9L/SLIGET SAILL AU BLOZ - 20
PE'E/8S 09568# AU UOM DUS JU0Y JUIGT 'Bq Jama] Yo TUSWUBIY pis JLoig 8L0¢-60
ereees . Jeq Aems pue yuy Besp Jemna pue Jauuy POH 21L Mgy 610Z - 60
zeees shiajes XMy pue ulep pase|day . 610 - 60
967Ze$ JSUEIS M9y ) BLOZ- 0L
8o115% w._.__mb_mwm sa)I] 19915 6L0Z - 0L
WSS SWEIIMeIpAH WIS UFY 0z0Z - 10
SE0VES- . SWeL NZIPAL W QM MR Q20Z - L0
0003

N yauoy sy o] abes iy

wer ym g saBusssed-g|

o000 Plcd G0

0008 sEda) 2|ged (Ind 1senbal dols PUB SOIABS Y- WrArA o0e £99°0r7 {s2E) 507 eng,

1509 JRquiaasg 12102 Ad 0Z02/SEL
ma%.huzzo 10 1o (=19 ui) 610z Aing sowis pawiopad gg ¢ Buipsasxg sqop saeg | SUNOH | 08 e zﬂ___mwmwmwm._ﬁm,mmﬁqmw
e | X300 0202 2IAWIDIA 30 YIUON 103 PEULIOLD SoUBUSIIER VAT | mowopy

S0z Anp




6e95s

8/0°C uo aup 1oy aBeaN

FTTs UM Z mecwwwmﬂuww

6£°95% alpuey Joop Ui IBYD [98YAA 0zizL 00 oo 16

DDD% mo_Emw <|_>_ﬂ_ ONN —‘ 05z Nm_m.m ﬂwmg o0p4 sng,

vamino| 12/02 A4
o 020ZNETZL
| Jomen | (o ui svaz A sous pouioyd o5y Bupesoxa soor | smeq | SUNOH | SR | sum s s,

mwwﬂwﬂ 1041800 020Z ¥AGWIOQ 40 YIUOH 10} paLIops SdURUBIUIE] UIVAIN | segeuopo




L6'E0Z 1S

007568 pedess sau sALQ §ZZ/04/957 SLoZ -0
00'L26% desal §'ZZ1/(1//552 'SaUl} SALD ¢ 9102 - ¥0
00683 quE ofins Jueiaco paoe|dal 9i02-50
006£8°1l$  peenery ‘sauyels Z FA RO TN AY
TEELLLS . sanleaug 4102 - 90.
£Gv8LS 105581dWOoD /e oI Li0g- L0
278178 ‘oW JoABL] LO:SEOZ0LE00Y # wo_o_é_ ‘wed paoejdey ao:_ lolemay oE: | puno 202 -01L
L1583 §ZZU/04/55Z STUIL ¥ITLS “L10Z-2L
02'6/¢% J0ssa1d1u00 Dy Jeay 810Z - 90
80°16/% yeys Buuss)s Jaddn paosedal cE:_.oo Buuas)s um>oE.m.m ~douj woy gL02 -0
5€0/88 99262200299 # 90| §'Z2/02/52Z . 8102 - 80
Trsee'es  Jeded deo seusoo Jybu doy Bunuied Yona) SIep 0gEzz # a010AU| 8L0Z - L.
8c0/1% Isuoisuey yjaq paoce|dsy . , 6L0Z - 90
Nm.mmmw $2P0J PRUESD SA0IP 1S8) JB1S00Y EU\f aelg m.ww_ 6L0OZ - L1
000¥S§  sepelq 2N 22 P2 5T 0202 - L0

o0'0Ls
6L} Yauo ayz Joj sbesiy

00°€}S 43 1o suojen Gy 0ereL G110 [ARID AASYD ¥107
cao

00°25¢€$ Jossaidwon Dy 18] Y9y 0z/zL 05z 6e/'8) (1os21p) 0G4 sng

1800 .
Jagiusdeg . L2/0g2 Ad 0z0z/1812)
m_>_wﬁm<wqo_,“_:o 4O Yuow (et ul) 610z Ajnp sours pauLioped gL Buipsaoxyg sqop seopeg | SHNOH | 7S Buipea: mc__.__.Eu sw pewoiny,
1043509 020Z ¥IFNIDIA 10 YIUO JO} PAULIOMS ] SILUBUSIURIY HIVdIA | sewopg | NOLCRIOSIA TTOHIA

sLoz Ainp




16'9ZE LTS 0098 SLWIS}S/PEOUEBIEG/PAIUNOLU “YO0IS WO §'ZZI0L/G8Z SO SALD umqumumm 9L0Z - 20
00'088¢% pedis Z2u/0.24/582 ‘Sout JaaIg § 91L0¢c - 20
00'655% seusneq |¢.dnoib g 9102 - 80
00948 pizdaid-deoar ‘sasg aAlp 91L0Z - 80
19°168% saly sealg 910¢ - 80
OONm_‘m mmm_.r_mb m_nm‘__maw._r_D ‘all} BALR apIsul Ya) Umom_awm @ rON “ mo
ODDmrﬁ sauapeq _uoom_n_w._ .wr_m: m_.__mr._m HIBYo G_H_hDCmN_D N FON - _\O
mmme__‘ﬂ §'z2el/6ee mmh_w g3l pue ugl4 N —.ON - @O
09'885% H3L71 YIHLYRIG ISVONNYHO QI0VIdIH ANY AISONDVIQ HONWL VL 13a LLOZ - 60.
S9'RIETS  MIYdTY ¥IONITLHOITHA VET13A "LSISSY OTHNL L102-2L
z1zels AI3IHSANIM 2102 - 2L
£Z'l0cs LGLLLLLBO0Y # 8d10aU) oni exaq o) Emw uop Em__ Buiem mv_m._m '8L0Z - 0L
¥00Z5% PIN|d 9yeIq Jepuiko axeiq tejsey -8L0C - 0L
000855 Aei] Aepeg 8102 -2l
GEpE6S G ZZHA0L/GGE sl Joalg | |LO0Z-21
TR G'Z2/0./657 dedal sau) Jeay . 6L0C - 20
wm.mcvm . umxwm.m pue 131} Dc_._wwﬁw Jamod 1215004 O._U>_._ SHBRIQ e QPON -0
£¥'E0Z8 Splejjeg aplt Je Yo pue 1ybu uoisuadsns Jes) umum_amm 6L0Z- 90
00°E8ES pebleyoal pue pade[day peq J0SsaidwoD OV lesy 6L0Z - 80
0' 2793 LO:ZLES68004# AUl 9BAY O] UMOp- oLl jose ._@c__Em_m.c By8q m.o_?_mm Ul 6102 - 80
FLives shiaped XNy pue ulew _umum_n_mm 6L0<C - 60
02'190'28 G'22¥/04/9GZ S8, ._w>:n_ GLOZ- LI
ZVZELS  ZZIZLE0Z00LD 9910AU] spag 0zZ0Z-- L0
99°608% losuss peads ogin| Ygy wejqoud _umwozmm_n_ 1 0Z0Z - ¥0
§z'6ezs howmm‘_n:tou OV Jucad Y9 Qg2 - 20
B6'SHC' LS Yano ueq g8 ONON L0
930v8'1$ E0SERI SO~ L# 841 Uosyoel saun 2ALQ MPY 0202 - L0
965t
ezl 43a o suoes £ ocrel 810 Z671 yuoy ayp 1oy aBeaiy
000% 3]g20 J0OP Y[ YD [88UM MDY 0zrelL S10 .
00°0$ Ho axer 1e uolelisay pelodel JoAUD SSIW § SACIP 1S3 VTArAR z00 0do [eAet fnay? #LOZ
BL'Ev$ JoHIH Y W9y oc/el g0 099'2%1 {iwsowp}  pogieng
1302 BT TIELE] Lei0e Ad
ANLVINAND hm M_Eoso (Aeu9 ui) 61,02 Ajnp oouls pausiopisd ggL§ Buipesoxy sqop sajeq S¥NOoH 3_, wwmmnﬁw SUIBYD 211y SpsEulogny,
R | sops0n 0202 YAQNTITA 4O YIUOY 10} POULIOMS] SIUBUSIUIEY UIVAII | “amopg | NOIARIOSIA T10IHA

S10Z Ainr




L0004L°%$

00°05L$ uolje]jelsul pjsiyspulm 8L0Z - 90
196618 £1:€156688004 ‘810Ul Jaulybial pauy u_w_:wvc;\., 8L0¢-90
AR 430 wim pajyay *Asse Jun Buipuas ; Jepeay 430 g9y 6L0T - G0 -
95'50G% wajsAs pabieyo yaq pue tossaidwon Iy apis s m,m.m_ 0202 - 90
18°656$ Jopeay o} wa)sAs Buyjood pasedsal Japesy 430 H8Y 0202 - L0
18°666% Japesy o} wseysAs Buyoos palreds) L%mmr_ 43g ugd 020¢ - L0
Freeos sall} oAU ¥ HBY 0c0e - 0L
95Trot
b HILOW 3L Joy sbeoply
SSIN INDINT IDIANTS 40 1N 0z/el 0ao Jsumpybiald 2107
957798 82IAISS JO INO ||3S G G| S8l Jea)s 0cigL 00’4 05£'GS (1esaIp)  og# sng
1800 | L
quiseq 2/0C Ad 020218121
mZM.M.__H_o__.H___:o 30 Yuop (Reun w) Loz AInp souls paulioped g51¢ Buipesoxg sqor sapg | SUNOH | 1 Buipeal z@ﬂ% M__m«m"_ﬁﬂ_.h_s__n_ﬁ
P 1043509 0202 ¥IFNTDIA 4O YIUOR 10} PsLLIOlIed SOUBLSIUTE] dIVdIY | “smewopg | NOLLAOSIA 0K

S10Z Ajnp




0£'1£0'28

£8°CIYS L 7£80E€S20 # 92l0Au| Jledal syes| Em_ooo ‘'sng N.< 6l02-20
08°2els g-Nd 8L0g-Z1L
0z'/95% $'61/0//522 sa4 aauq w_ww_ 6L0¢ - €0
09'188¢ S'61/40.L/5FE S84 Jesls 6L0C - 90
¢T09.$ Bury O pue JepeaH 430 6L0Z- 20
07’6853 SUOC MmaU B} yum Jounw ybry Wey 6L0OZ - /0
02 /95% saul 9Al(] ¥ _ 6L0¢ -0l
21'¢81s$ sped axeig Jeal pue ol 6L0c -2l
96219% G'6l Y 04/0t¢ Sall] oeig , 6Loz-21
91783 "ASSE BINpowW X8|} |eoU1os|e pese|day _ 020g-€0
vL0E5$ P 1881 pinyj pue ﬂmv_mmm qnH ‘sjees _omr_>> EBE wv_m._n Eot m.mm_ 0202 - ¥0
574 m\cmﬁmn ylog ey - 0202 - 90
17S8IS _
0 YIUOIA 2y L Joj ebeajiy
I0IAEIS 40 1NO Oc/el o
82°00¥$ 181S00qOIPAH MRy oeciel 08¢ 0o YN LHOIYA 102
86'7EES sjeyseb pue Je)y dwnd Buuss)s Jemod Y9y 0zZreL 00°¢ 798y {lssaip) ~ 90g# sng
1302 Prls[UERE]
AALYINHAND uoﬂ Ecosm_ {Ae1s ur) g0z AInp muc_mwwhﬂﬂwuma 051$ Butpesoxg sqop soeg | SHNOH h_% mwmm%%r SUIEYD 313 ojjeuiopny
9)ep-0} 103150 020Z ¥IGWIDIQ 4O YIUO Jo] paULIopIsy svuBUSIUEY UIVdIY |  eewopg | NOILARIOSIA ITDIHIA

610z Alnp:




07'Tee'9s

05'00es shioneq om) paoejdey 8LOZ- L1

¥97Zs8 sall} JBNI( Jeay GGl - 8L0g-LL -

057383 5'61/04/Spg padig ‘sall} 188)s mau ¢ 6L0C - 10

22'6283 Bury © pue jun Buipuas pue JepesaH 433 nmom_awm_.. B6L0Z - 90

616618 sped ayelq 1eal pue Juol 6L0Z - L0

0Z'296% sall] deosy §'61/02/0v2 6102 - 80

24'GEBS JspesH 43QH%Y 020¢ - 90

78'9L6% sall] sAg -020Z - 60

785163 JopeaH 430 WP 0c0¢ - 60

66°€G$

Eris 43Q jo suojen £y Oclel G0 Ll Wuop ayp oy aBesiy

95'1LS$ 43Q jo suojes ¥ 0¢/el G0 -

0008 S0IAI9G Y-Ad 0Z/Z1 052 0do MANMLHEITN 210

00°0€$ Jiedel wWo)s sAeA [aNp BpISUl Jest 1o oereL 050 650°85 (ssa1p)  zog# sng
1502

Jaquisoa( L2f0Z Ad 0Z0Z/LER
JALLYTINNND Iy K s d 6 SHNOH SUIBYS 811} JjeWOINY,

ajep-0} ,,.mommwu_ (Reio up) 510z Ain eous pausiopiad g51$ Buipaeoxa sqor S0 | yivaay e ere®l | NOILAROSAA FTMHIA

g0z Ainp

0Z0Z YIAGINIDIA 4O YIUOIY O} POULIOHID SOUBLBIIEN




20°699°%8

vazes$ sdedsy gl saun m>_._n_ gL0Z- Ol

vl J43Q psliyel Asse jiun Guipuas tm_umm: m,ww_ 61L0Z - S0

AT pabieys pue JsAip pue Jossaidwoy) peoe|dal dou| DV Jeal ybu 6102 - 80

00593 YErS.L # 80l0AU| MO L 'SeARQ suolssiwg “JauipyBiel; eyjeq o) pamo 6102 - 60

00°69%% FZFSG. # 9910AU| Bumo] sare( Jounybialy mzm.n_ O] pamo] - 6L0¢ - 60

S EAZS Ael| Aapeq 0202 - 20

07°296$ deoes am sAuq ¥ . ) 0202 -+0

0L 7ors BuLim pue AejaJ uey Josuapuod ‘Jofup Jossaidwos Dy paoe|day 020¢ ~ S0

95°/£28

2¢'88 43Q Jo suojen) ¢ $TATA S0

19'8$ 43Q Jo suojeg ¢ oerel Gl'0

6LEYS 18y Ay ozrel 100 098} Upuow au3 10§ aBesiiy

1578 41V pue Jajjy uoissiwsuel ] uo widg 0eiel 200 .

8L/ES 1814 |an4 0crei G0 0qo HINILHOITEA 2102

8979$ 20193 G-Ad 7ArA? 00'¢ 060'8S {iesa1p) 2064 sng
1803 18

quBaag L2/0C Ad ' 0Z0Z/LER)
m>_wm.=.dos:o 1O 3UON (Aot w) 510z AInp eouls pawopead g1$ Bulpssoxg sqop sspeg | SHNOH | G e zw_ﬂwmww Mwwﬁmu_ﬂmw

L 1041503 G20C WFFINTDIA 40 YIUOY 10} pauliopsd Soueuajuey HIVdIY | serowmopo

§10Z finpe




WSS  006CYS  GZy$AneyD souelllojiag 0} PamO) ‘gL-yD) UO UMOP LsMoIg - € Anf - 510Z- 40
00'L2L'L$ anllp 189] ‘Uabal [enuew .ﬂmn 153 “J8)|l} ISNEUXS [2S9ID J9|00MSIU| WO |10 paUiEp
._Em>8 SA[BA L}OQ 19000 BUB SA|BA H5)T _>>mzo. souBlIONe SLOZ - L0
00'68.% 68.¢ ousoubelp Jooyss|gnol oiny SuleH 1 gLoZ - 40
00'6L¥S . pausicunyss WOd: GL0Z-£0
067§ Heo peo: pue eAupse} C
*Buiysnqg pue 12WoIB J0sUSS Jie ssew “dio Jnu ‘BUISNOY - JoMO| 13yl Iy SLoZ- 10
00ZIS1S  paiiesunyulBesp ma “xoqies g4 yingas “ely ‘dund S4 mau pajesy; GL0Z - 60
OD.Nm_.n_.ﬁ PaAO) m.hm__u_ ._wco_wr_mu_. ureid wu_mn L3ogq QEOQ DY 18mo| mau _um__mum:_ m—.ON - @O
00’6658 aA0Jp )58} pue juswedwoo suibus paysem ainssaid ’
‘UO)tms JBpIEla) BYEIq BLYIS) uﬁw:_nm L&moon JuDIpAyY mxmﬁ paoceday §L0Z-2)
00'€Z6% S'61/04/Spz padis ‘saip Joals 9102 - +0
00'05€$ J8AUp S8y g pue 1I9g A pue Lowmm._%.g...ﬁ.v QN mem 9L02 - 60
00'908% 8.} SAUD 9L0Z-80
000Ess SAWED 'JUE|00D PUE SSOY MO} JOAO SSOID "as0Y hmzo_ ‘_Bm_umm_ 9L0Z - 60
00vees Sauepeq UBLY paveday 910 - L1
00'0%ES (W30} uoms uosuNE-AYN|y paoeday 9L0Z -2l
00°9L1% (oquny o poyiuew) adid 1sneyxs paxoels umom_aom 9L0g-2l
006915 SAvd IMVHE Hv3Y A30v 143y 2102 - 80
¥LRZ'vS ONIMINYd dIOV1d3IH ONILNIYL zo:mk SINVQ 8EG1LE # m_O_O>z_ £10¢2 - .N._‘
&y'L6c8 SONIY O ANV dWNd ¥31S008 T¥vyg 8L0Z - G0
zgi8Ls IAdLVI0 1D'L 4814 S/d SIS W O/M Jequie 104 L 'pr 104 1 8L0Z - 80
ARUE i1y Jie pue Jog OV Asnd J19ip1 ‘Naq ulepy pecejday gLoz -0t
0008z$ Jossaidwos Ny Jesy 8i0c-2l
S8'CvES IspullAo exelg Jeise wey 6L0Z - 90
B9P0ES MBU UM S3LSHEq Y10g paoe|dey 0202 - €0
00°0$ . . - .
0 Yuopy suy o) abespn
- ajm g 1abusssed-gg
0ao OW9 60
§60'68¢C {;esalp) zo9i sna
1800 |
qQUISDG LZioZ Ad 0Z0ZETL
mawm._@_:o 10 puoy (Aeas wr) gLOZ Ainp 99uIs pawiiopiad o514 Buipasox3 sqor seeg | SHNOH | o en: zﬁ“ﬂ.ﬂﬁhﬂﬁ%ﬂy
PP | aogisen 0202 ¥IQNIDFA 10 YIUO 10 PSULIOMSY SOUBLSIUIEY AIVdIY | srewopo

5102 Anp




99°Zz5c$

LSS g-Wd 810z - L0

265823 10°850501 800 # IDIOANI FCOD zo_wm_s_mz«.E mm._.zmo xo:m:. <._,._m_n_ 8102-20

LTIBE S WIS SZERI04/65T 8102 -¥0

8°9248 SdV¥D3Y S'ZzH0L/55Z STHIL IAMA . 2L0g -¥0

2ea0ss psUSEM '‘BA0Ip 1S3} PIny ‘s|eas ‘si0101 eXelq UL glLOZ- LI

Zerees HO0}S WOY §'Z7/04/GGT Seul} 1893s paceldey 6L0Z - ¥0

00s IRy - ,
0 Yiuomw
ayy 1o} abes|iy
- o g JaBuassed-gg
[BAB|S)
0do - leurpuyBiail a0z
002'%7) {19salp) oz sng,
1800 e L ’
qus3(] Zi0T Ad
mapuw_“s:o 10 oy (Aeug ur) 5102 Ainr souis paunopiad ggL4 Buipssoxg sgop sajeq m_mww_m__ 22 Blpoas Ao1eoP0 | MOV mtog S
10§ 1509 0Z0Z Y3GWIDIQ 4O WRUOJ 10§ PRULIOLIS SDUBUDSIUIRIY v )

-0} SLOZ Alnp




pauonane-a1 8q o)

AR

000
£99'kee

9m 7 Jabuassed-gz
191047842 90

(seB) o5 sng

uonany - 891188 ui Jabuoj ou sejdIya

£6,'992 $ [G/€C § 9z L9l
STVLOoL
1509 s 1Z/0Z Ad 020Z/LE/2)
quiasag SHNOH suleya al1 apewoINYy,
IAILYINNND Siep (Aeag uy) Loz Aine eouis pawload Buipasoxg sqo saje B s »
= o R e L0OLS Pupesaxy sdor PO | divamy | S| NolLdnios3a 310IHAA

01 GLoz Ainp

40 Yjuol Jo43s0)

020z ¥38INTD3Q 40 YILUO J0j PauLIOpa SUBUIUIR|




L2/020Z Ad
LISNVYL HOaAvIny

962'Gr$ L6¥'2ES 106'L$ 1G'L$ ¥9.'9% v60'E$ 0% INNIATY LOVHINOD DVS
2.9'6% 891°1% G6e$ 8€Z% 90€% rLs L% INNIATY XOgIHYL OVS
25613 z6'02% ££'65% 28'8% 60929 60'92% 96'GZ$ HNOH ¥3d 150D
¥6°0% 96°0% 96'0% 86°0% 96°0% 96°0% G6°0% ITA Y34 LSOD
0%'G$ LL'€9% EV0ELS Z.L°06% LGPSS ¥EVOLS 66'87% HIONISSVd ¥3d LSOO
VAT AL L12'L2$ 259'e$ 259'c$ 259'es 259°'c$ 8.1'c$ (aury 410 oeg o) A1 Jopety)
1S02 9ONILYHIJO
PAR) 200 L0°0 z0'0 Z0'0 100 z0°0 I Y3 HIDNISSYA
29L 294 8Z1 gzl 8Z1 8zZL A} SITIN INNIATH-NON FIDIHIA
255'2e ¥10'22 808°¢ g0.' oLg'e 961'E 9¥9'¢c ST IDINYIS FTDIHIA
9'¢ £0 0 Z0 S0 £0 50 HNOH ¥3d 439NISSVd
180'L L0 99 Ly orlL 0¥l Pel SHNOH IDIAYIAS ITDIHIA
62 0 0 0 0 0 s3I
%6 Y%l %0 %0 %€ %0 %0 HLNOA%
z9¢e z 0 z 0 0 HLNOA
%LE %99 %15 %es %€ %04 a31avsIa / SHOINIS%
Lz L 0 L 0 0 HIVHOTIIHM
Gze 00l Sl ze ¥ ¥Z azavsia
t4d 18 zC zlL 8 a9z SHOINTS
2E6'E gee zlL 19 e L SHIONIASSVd
i S G S L 31N0Y OINANVHD
%841 %rL'9 %¥L6 %649 %vLe %l OILYY X0d3adv4d Iv.10L
11G'8E% ¥6.'82% 998'2% 9£6'v$ 6.1'S$ ST BL6'YS STTVYS ONISILYIAQY
LG58 L0L'02 ogz'e v88'y 961 ¥E8 3NNIATY X0ETHV4 ¥vVQ/ALN0Y d3xId
8z°Z8L% 628€l%  ergel 8L'90Z% 86EVLE  ¥R'GSES LZ6LLS HNOH ¥3d 1S0D
18°6% 9t 8% 6% LLOLS L2°1% LZ¢eLg 9Z'6% IIN H3d 1SOD
02°08% 18°201% 66'€6% €00l  LOFLLS  9Z'18% 90°051L% 89°C0L% HIONISSYd Y3 LS0D
LEL/88%  016'898S  9PS'/ZLS €69'STLS 6/£'6G5L$ ¥BE'BLLS  PLE'SBLE  PEE'LYLS (s1509 Buesado) SISNIXT ATHLNOW
e HEneet e e e e S1S00
¥2'0 60°0 600 600 600 600 60°0 71N ¥3d YIDONISSYd
264, BELL 656 611 6.2 0L'L FAN) ST INNIATH-NON FIDIHIA
Z09'0zlL G6S'88 LLE'EL G/8'VL PEZ'SL €Ll 0zZg'sl SATIN IDINGIS F1DIHIA
LY Ll gl 8l Ll Ll Ll HNOH Y¥3d YIONISSVd
9829 689 €L g¢8 99/ 262 SHNOH IDIAYIS JIDIHIAA
vzl 8l Lz Lz Ze SAYA IDIAYIS TVLOL
LSV 6 6 ¥ 0g s3ayig
%E %e %1 %2 %l %1 HLNOA%
856 e 0z Ze 8 L HLNOA
%89 %29 %65 %G9 %29 %¥9 a31avsida / SYOINIS%
8912 L Zsl LLL BEL HIYHDT13IHM
206'71L Z6¥% 606G €51 eleid aznavsia
g£Lo'e 8lg 8¥e 25¢ 642 SHOINIS
66E 62 __Sor'y 692'L SHIDNISSY ¥va ® ILNOY aaXI4
, e ) |6} Haiz) Sl
ajeqg 0Z-rON 02120 oz-ine
0} 02/61
Ad1seT

0202 ¥39m3d3a
AHYANNNS IONVINHO4¥3d



1:47 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/28/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR
12005 - Sac Contract Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC

" Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Dec 31, 20

50,562.01

564,5654.74
207,741.57
109,426.50

24,57

881,747.38

7,752.96
75,033.00
26,655.29

109,441.25
350.68

1,042,121.32

12,000.00

3,093.70
24,869.70
85,801.00

125,764.40
25,264.17

1,193,149.89

264,026.00
2,310,105.43

36,033.82
260,153.33

296,187.15

23,986.01
2,417,515.59

(2,648,656.00)

2,653,164.18



1:47 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/28/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Qutflow Pension 318,551.00
Total Other Assets 318,551.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,164,865,07
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33,325.40
Total Accounts Payable 33,325.40
Other Current Liabilities 928,341.81
Total Current Liabilities 061,667.21
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,046,852.00
26100 - Deferred inflow Pension 72,860.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,119,712.00
Total Liabilities 2,081,379.21
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,653,164.18

32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

(167,146.39)

(154,147.18)
6,425.00

(254,809.75)

2,083,485.86

4,164,865.07

Page 2



I abed

%Z'69 LYLED LG 00°009°GoL £€89G'rL {S¥3dreD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0SLLS
% GG ¥ 08G°G- 00°00SZL 856189 ¥OIid - 00L1S
S1I43INT4 - 000LS
%Z' LG BE GGGl 00°004°158 L9519y HO8aV1 - 0L005 [BloL,
Y6 LG £6°ZLE'Gh- 00°000°'60L L0°280°%0 SIOVM 2 STARIVIVS UIHLO - 00505
%E8F 08'LLF'OLL- 00°004°¢L2 0Z'8ZZ'€0L SIOVM JAILVULSININGY - 00708
% LS S6°0PL'es- 00°000° 181 G0'658°26 SIOVM SALLIIDVL B LNIVIN - 00205
%Z e 02°L2e" LG 00°000°8.L 0£'829'92 Hvd - SIOVM ? SARIVIVS - 00205
%8'€G LO'B6O' T~ 00°000°042 66°L0S'SPL NGY pExld ~ SAOVM 2 STRIVIVS - 001L0S
¥Oodgv - 0L00S
asuadxg
%L'S¥ ST E06'E68- 00°699°LZ9°L S/°GRL'EEL jo.1d S80I
% G¥ GZ'E06'¢68- 00°699°L29°L S.'GRL'CEL 8oy |ejol
00'LI¥Ye Ad J0lid swodu] HsuRlL SIBIS - QOSoP
%EZY 80°885°Z 18- 00°69€°30F [ Z6'086'66S SIANNIATH ONILYHIJO-NON - 000ZF [eICL
95" 0 Isa18U| - pOLPY
6e8LL YL SLNINISHNENITY 2 SONNITH - 000+
%0°0F §Z° 902 S~ 00°000'2L §2'e6/'82 1IVHLINOD DNISILYIAQY - 005ZF
%070 00'8GL'ERL- 00°8GL'EVE 000 Alnaow pepuedxd 045 - 00F2P
%00 00°289'602- 00°/89'60Z 000 13V SAYVYD LLES - 0LETY
%00 00'G85°0EZ- 00°'SBS'0EZ 000 eouessissy Bunesado Lies - 00ETh
%0 L1 L17158'G p0'gzT'ss £Z'112'6 spund JYos - 0522F
%E'GL LOBFP'EGL- 00°640'229 BB'€Z9'89F (417)aNN4 dSNYHL TvI07T - 00LZY
%000t 000 00€8062 DO'EC0'SL spund Bugelsd doLoT - 0SELY
SIANNIATY DONILLVHIJO-NON - 000ZH
%EFT 21°9Z6'G9L- 00°00£'6LZ £8'ELE'ES INNIATH ONILYHIDO - 000LY [eloL
%2 8¢ ¥8"205'25- 00°000°G8 9L°16%'2E LOVHINOD ANIS OLNINVHOVS - Q0ELY
%9Vl 69 L8F'g- 00°00E S LE'8LR'D INNIATY FHVIILSIDOT - 05ZLF
%S9 £0e8L’ 18- 00°000'FS 16°90Z°Z INNIATY JAR-v-TVIA - 00Z LY
%6 €L Lo'grl'cs- 00°000's8 BE LS8 LI ANNIATY I100Y G3IX!4 - 00LLY
ANNIATH DNILVYIIHO - 0001F
AoIU|
ssusdxgjewoau) Arupio
196png jo o, 18bpng J9A0 § 1whpng 0z 29g - Inp

siseg [enoay

Jeah Jo 9,06 = 0Z0Z JequiadeQ
[enjoy "sA 19Bpng enuuy
LISNYYL 4O0avViNY

LZ/8Z/1L0
Ad izl




z obed

%EVE ¥2'8L9'651- 00°'GZ0°SrZ 9zZ'90v'eg
%%'G9 S ¥eZ- 007058 G5'G5C
%GZSE'L LE'BLOOL 007008 1661801
%G LE 'z L- 00 008'L 1605
%L°Z¢ 87 160G 00°008°2 G.°80¥'z
%592 28 20F 00°000°9 £9°Z65'L
%98 ¥ L6g- 00°6.6 95°¢8
%968 $27129'- 000009 9z'8IET
%L EF 00°095°2- 00°00S't 00°0V6°L
Y%Z'EG 06'22¢- 007004 0LZiE
%L'68 89°2Z8- 007000 2ETIOT
%908 LE00E'LL- 00°000°5E 6966921
%381 09°09%- 007006 O BEY
%G5LE oy '66e'z- 00°000°¢ ¥S PP
%8'3L ZL'88F'51- 0000072 88'LLG'Y
%862 06°982'LLL- 00°000°051L oleiLs'ge

%0°2L L0'V16°1.2- 00°0£2'87 £6°65'0%
%L19 Z0°06E- 00°006 86'6vG
%G'C6 11°0z5- 00°000°8 BRBLY'L
%108 58'866- 00°008 SLIvE
%805 86°GLZE 00°008°F Z0¥8Z'e
%519 0005 L- 00°000'F 00°09%°Z
%EZ8 00°086°L- 00°0Z5°LL 00°0rS'8
%00 00°052- 007052 000
%4°€9 ZZ1e9'e- 00°000°0L 8/°89¢'0
%00 00062~ 00'082 000
%LLG £/ Sirp- 00°050°1 47909
%9°ZE OFOpL - 00'005°L} $GE6L'E
%HEZE 04°226°L- 00°000'sZ 0E°Z2L0°€Z

%40'9% PO B80°05 - 00°006'0%E 9£°0be 061
%LEeZ 7'1T6 - 00°005° £5°8.5
%8 0F +6'99¢'Z- 00°000'F 90°EL9’}
%0'8 1978l 0070056 oaracy)
%408 S8 6L 0070042 GO'Z06°E
%6 L 00°995 Cp- 00°000'S. 00 ¥EFLE
%LLG L1 08s- 00°00Z°} 62619
%0 L 0L G6S5 E- 00°006'% 06P0E'Z
%G5 9¥ 1628862 00°000°85 60LLLST

196png Jo %, 1ebpng Jonp § 1ebipng 0z 28q - Inp

A3IWNSNOD S31NddNS ¥ STVIMALYIN - 000€S 1230l

$31ddNS 2 SIVIMALYW ¥IHIO - 05285
S3ANddNS AONIDYIWI ® ALIAVS - 00288
$3MddNS ® NVIDO0Hd ¥3LNdNOD - 0955
{seunyooig "seinpayss) ONILNII - 05985
S3MddNS IDN440 - 085ES

S3MddNS YALNID LISNVUL - 00SES
SLMVd UIVdIN/LNIVIN STLLITIDVS - 05PES
ONIMOL - §2¥es

SFARIOSSIOIV FT1DIHIA - 00FES
(selgewnsuod) $311ddNS dOHS - 6SEES
SIMVd MIVdIA-INIVIN TIDIH3A - 00SES
ST00L - 05ZE5

NOLLYDMENT - 00285

STHIL - 05186

13n4 - 00LES

JANNSNOD S3AITddNS ? STYIMI1VN - 000ES
$334 ¥3SN ® STIAMIAS - 00025 18301,

JINIAISS “JUBLDIDN Hueg se8d - §19z2%
SIDIAYIS HOIL 2 IYNOISSIION - 009Z8
(ININd/A9VLSO4)-30TTV 1809 VSO - 05525
WIL1SAS ALRINDAS ALIMDVS - 00525
SIJAYIS TOHOITY ® ONYA - 0ZHZS

S$334 IONVYNILNIVIN SUVALIOS - 00b2S
SADLLON T¥O31 - 06528

ONLLIMUVIN ? ONISILEIAQY - 00525
TISNNOD TvOAT - 05228

SIADANTS 1 LOVAELNGD - 0LLZS

SAJAHIS IONYNIINIVIN ALHIJONd - 95125
ADUNOSLNO-AYIS HIFL T1DIHIA - 00125

$334 ¥3SN T SIVNANTS - 00025
S1I43INTE - G00LS 2101

S1I43N589 YIHLO - 0591G

MOTTV STHLOTD HEOMWSIWHOLIND - 00915
JONVHNSNI ENTJNAOTAINANA - 05F15
FAINVHNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 0Z¥1S

SNI WO SHIMIOM - 05E1LS

NV1d NOISIA - 00€LS

NV1d TviN3Q - 09215

NVid TVJIGIN - 00ZLS

Jeah JO 9,06 = 0Z0Z Joquasa(g
[en}oy "sA 19bpng jenuuy

LISNVIL HOAVIY

siseg [BNiooy

L2/82/10
Wd 121



¢ abed

%% 68 6Z°.81'602- 00°881 61 LL°000'9E)
%0705 22°892' 211 00¥8E'582Z €TSLOLLL
%E'9 £Z'908'99- 00'692°04 gL zov'y
%2°GE szZ'ZLL'az- 00°S20°6¢ §1'ZZ6°EL
%L 061 85°0657'65- 00°946'GY- 86°92F'5TL-
%L 056 017257 FEs- 00°GPI°€69°L 0£°Z6L 658
%668 8" 60T 2- 00°000°ZE 25081 Y
%6'6€ 8Y'602"4- 00°000°Z1 TG06LY
%2y 64°890°6- 00°008'8 LZ'1EL'S
%LET WAL 00°009 6221
%@ LE 88'vz)- 00°002 ZVGL
%l 73 R T 00°00%°L LLLLE)
%T L9 LE'T6H~ 00°008°L 89°L00°L
%00 007052~ 00°052 00°0
%00 000622 00°052°Z 000
%E19 00°G9s- 00°000°2 00°68Z'L
%G'LG LB 185%9- 00°000°cE ) £0°Zer'89
%SG 1874E5'%9- 00°000°EEL £0°Z9r'89
%T 99 2986 0L~ 00'0%6°cZ 8E'LGYEL
%S BE 9z'cee- 00°059 ¥295Z
%l b 05°010'- 00°00+'S 05'68¢°Z
%L'LG ov'eree- 00°002'G $G°L50'E
%G LG LL8LO'L- 000012 8271801
Y% L6 oLLG- 00°000°2 06°816'L
%3+8 £Z'18¢- 0070052 LI8LLE
%S9 081 00°000°2 95671
%L1 Z6°085°L- 00°000'F 80°69t'Z
1ebpng jo ¥, 19Bpng Jan0 ¢ 1eBpng gz 28 - Inr

NOILYIOTTV NOLLYIO3udad Tv1idvD - 00009 [R10L

uonepardag jesid-aatesay den - 109

uoneloaidag Bpjing-antessy‘des - ggLo9

uonelpardag-dinbg-aatesayden - 5z100
NOILYI0TIv NOILVIOIH43IA TYLIAVD - 00009

asuadxg Joyi0
osusdxz/awoauy] Jayio

awoou AigUuIpiQ 18N

esuadig |er01
STVINZY / S8V - 00065 [e101

SIEJUIY § S8SEST - 00165
STIVINIY / 838v31 - 00065

(MIN) SNOANYTIIDSIN - 00085 EIOL

m_._om:m__ﬂom__z 9410 - 0092

$394 ajeT/saIeuad - 00SRS

$¥o8UD puF/AIN 10d /1d9 - 05¥8S

S[eLDle R SIeUlWaS-DNINIVYL - 00985

WVH9D0Ud AL3AVS - 00288

SONILITN B TIAVHL - 00285

SNOLLIIYOSANS 2 SANA - 05085
{M3IN) $NOINYTIZISIN - 0008S

SLSOD ALITEVT] ® ALTYNSYD - 00095 [eJoL

SNI FOVINVA ALY3dOdd 2 ALIIEVIT - 00L0S
S1S02 ALITIGVYT ® ALTVNSYD - 00095

SAILIILN - 00075 [B30L

(sng opswzIdeg) I4-1A0 - 00ZPS
FDIANTAS YV INTIED - 05505
LINMIINKXVA/SANOHA IDI2H0 - 00515
LINYIINFEIINTD LISNYUL - 05HPS
I94-HIALNID LISNVHL - 00FFS
SAVDRAIMIS/NILYAMALD LISNVHL - 008bS
SY9O TVHNLYNADD- 1V - 00ZbS
FOVEEVOHIMIASHILVM 1V - 0015
SALLITLN - 000FS

1eak 30 9,06 = 020z Joqueasg
[enjoy “sA jabpng jenuuy

1ISNVYL JOAVINY

siseq [BnIooy
LZi8eILD

Wd 1Z7L



{ ofed

%E'89 ZHL68°0EL 00°bOL Lip- 85°99/°082Z-
%0 S 2671178681 00°88 1 GrE- £0°0FE'GGL-
%0'Sk 16718681 00°881G¥E £0°0VE°GS L
ZE'BELBL
1edpng jo %, 18Bpng Jsa0 ¢ 1ebpng 0z 28@ - Inp

WOl JIoN
alIOIU[ J2YI0 I8N
asuadxg 1210 |R201L
sssuadxg Jledey poog Jo 51L1§ - 00209

tesh Jo 9,06 = 0Z0Z Jequisde(
I2N}OY "SA j9Bpng jenuuy
LISNVYL HOAVIY

siseq jentoay
LZ/eZ/L0
Nd L2:1



AMADOR TRANSIT

2020 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
February 7, 2021

Administrative Committee (normally the Chair and Vice Chair)

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Atlan

Finance Committee
Director Forster and Director Plasse

Personnel Committee

Chairman Oneto and Vice Chairman Atlan

Employee MOU Negotiation Committee

Director Colburn and Vice Chairman Atlan

Directors may attend any committee meetings provided such does not create a quorum.

Network/Admin-General/Committees



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: February 4, 2021

SUBJECT: Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

Grant Application Due March 31, 2021

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board approve Amador Transit as the Lead Agency and the General Manager
as the Authorized Agent to use LCTOP FY20-21 funds for Transit Service Operating Assistance.

The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) is one of several programs that are part of the
Transit, Affordable Housing, and Sustainable Communities Program established by the California
Legislature in 2014 by Senate Bill 862. The LCTOP was created to provide operating and capital
assistance for transit agencies to reduce greenhouse gas emission and improve mobility, with a priority
on serving disadvantaged communities.

The apportioned amount for Amador Transit is unknown at this time. Caltrans anticipates SCO to release
amounts no later than February to meet the spring allocation request due date of March 2021.

Amador Transit submitted and received funding for these approved projects:

FY16/17 - $18,155 — Free or Reduced Fare Transit Vouchers
FY17/18 - $51,093 - Upcountry Bus Route Expansion
FY18/19 - $85,801 — Jackson/Sutter Creek Shuttle Revamp
FY19/20 - $75,033 — Dial-A-Ride Expansion Service Area

Staff recommendations for LCTOP Eligible Project Types for Amador Transit

e Transit fare subsidies for seniors, students, and disadvantaged communities
(Fare Revenue assistance that would help with fare box ratio)

e New or expanded transit service that connects disadvantaged communities.
(2x a week mid-day route to lone for residents that want to come into Jackson for services or
shopping and can return to lone without waiting 7 hours for the 3:40 bus. Cost for twice weekly lone
runs estimated around $16,000/yr.)

Staff requests Board direction on an eligible project type, as well as approve Amador Transit as the Lead
Agency and the General Manager as the Authorized Agent to apply for FY20/21 LCTOP grant funds.



YIST J3quianon
Yist Aejal

1202 ‘o€ aunr Ag
a8ueyd 03 103[qns,,
*1€0C YdIen

1202 ‘LT AMenuga4

1202 ‘8¢ AMenuer

Teoc
Asenigaj/Aienuer

TZoz Atenuer

(0€ 4oqwiandas — T judy a3ep uo) sueszjed 03 anp 1oday |enuuy-IWwas
(T€ YaJelN — T 1290300 21ep UO) suesyje) 03 anp soday |[enuuy-1was
:3|npayas uijoday

s109foud 3|q181I3 40 35I| panoidde o3 Suipuny spuas 0JS

sueayje) o3 uoniedojje 33foud Jwqgns 03 sulpeap salpuase ysueny a|qediddy
X383IM U0 TVNLYHIA — doysiiom 1sanbay uoneso|y do1d1
X393M U0 TVNLYIA — doysyIop) 1sanbay uonedo||y do1d1

1edA [easyy Jof spuny a|qejieae o siolesado Jsuedy saljijou OOS

S|qe|ieAy Ajdlignd s|elisieln 3ssnbay uoneso|y paiepdn pue saulRpIng JoLT

1¢02-020¢ Ad /uljpwil dO1D1




2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

DATE: February 4, 2021

RE: AT’s current Transit schedule and Micro Transit schedule

FIXED ROUTE SCHEDULE CHANGES

Amador Transit revised the fixed route schedules per board approval and went into effect in
January 2020. The new fixed route schedules consist of the following changes:

UPCOUNTRY Prior to revision - all four Upcountry routes went all the way to Amador
Station.
e Two middle Upcountry routes to go as far as Mace Meadows/Sugar Pine and return
to Jackson.
o The first and last Upcountry routes go as far as Amador Station and return to
Jackson.
JACKSON SHUTTLES - Prior to revision - there were 14 daily Jackson Sutter creek shuttles.

e The shuttles were decreased to 11, new stops were added, and some discontinued to
better serve the downtown area.
IONE ROUTE - Prior to revision - lone had 3 daily routes.

e The mid-day lone route was discontinued.

MICRO-TRANSIT SCHEDULE - DURING COVID-19 STAY-AT-HOME ORDERS Service hours
were temporarily cut back to 7 am until 5:30pm

SACRAMENTO - 2 daily routes suspended, on-call only with 24-hour notice.

PLYMOUTH - 2 daily routes suspended, on-call only with 24-hour notice.
IONE - 2 daily routes suspended, on-call only with 24-hour notice.

UPCOUNTRY - Temporarily decreased to 3 routes with the first and last routes as
“Express”,

JACKSON SHUTTLES - Temporarily decreased to 6 routes with some regular stops
suspended (i.e. County agency offices, doctors’ offices, hair salons, and entertainment)




& Y 5 7 S EL0
D el el Ble

Rancheria Gas Station E
Clinton & Irishtown Rd.

Ridge Rd. Garden Center :
Dollar General - Pine Grove 3
Pine Grove Market

Pine Grove Plaza s
Pine Acres

A1

Pine Acres

Pine Grove Town Hall

Pine Grove East of Ridge Rd.

Ridge Road Garden Center

Dollar General - Pine Grove

Clinton & frishtown Rd.

Rancheria Gas Station

00

Times Effective
January 13, 2020

% Connection to Shuttle

4:46 "
4:51 T _

{ | Sutter Hill Transit Center .
v 745 | 340
5:02 | (Health & Human Services * | - | 3:45
5:04 _ , '

The Oaks Buena Vista : ]
5:06 ‘ 8:00 .
5:07 | |Main St. & Hwy. 104 (S. lone St) | g.09 | 3.57
5:10 -~ T
514 Josie's Place Apts. 8:11 | 3:59
5:15 | |Sutter/ Shakeley Lane Loop 8:17 | 4:05
5:17 _ i
520 | |lone Park & Ride 8:20 408 |
5:24 | |lone Mobile Home / W. Marlette | g.23 | 4:41 -
5:28 _ -
5:30 Castle Park 8:25 | 413
i W. Marlette & Depot Rd. 1828 | 415
lone Methodist Church 8:29 417 K
lonie Park & Ride 8:30 | 4:18
Hwy 124 (5. Church St) & Main 8. | 419
The Oaks Buena Vista - Vagg
Health & Human Services * 8:46 . |
Sutter Hill Transit Center | 852 | 4:44
The Arc 8:54 :

Local Routes
per trip

*Fare increase

General Fare

Reduced Fare

Day Pass

Fixed Route
ADA Deviations




Sacramento Route General | Reduced | Student Zone2 | ZoneB :
: Local Routes per trip lone S
General Aduft $7.00 $4.15 $5.50 ) ,th
w/SacRTPass | 8450 | $275 | $275 v (=
Amador -Rancho Murieta §  $4.00 $2.50 $2.50 Tabeaud | . ©
w/AT Pass $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 Goneral Fare ' s
Rancho Murieta -Sac $3,00 $1.65 $3.00
w/Sac RT Pass $.50 $.25 $.25 Reduced Fare $1
Day Pass* $7
Dial-a-Ride or Fixed
Routs ADA Deviations $3

Sutter Hill Transit Center 6:00

“ ffecve ]

Drytown 6:06 January 13, 2020

DeMartini - Carbondale Rd. 6:14

Rancho Murieta Parkway South 6:26

Rancho Murieta Airport 6:34 3 - Plymouth via Sutter Creek

Sutter Hill Transit Center

815 [ia

University & 65th—Light Rail 7:14

L & 26th (Sutter Medical CTR.) 7:22 Amador High School 8:20

 Sutter Creek Post Office 8:23
Amador City | 8:26
Drytown 8:31
Plymouth Shell Station 8:35

L & 14th (Yolo Bus to Airport) 7.27

Capitol Mall between 8th & 7th 7:29

Capitol Mall and 3rd 7:32

N and 7th (across from EDD) 7:33
N and 10th (CA State Library) 7:34
N between 14th & 15th (Dept Ed.) | 7:35
Uni’ve_'réjiiy__& '6"5.t'h :'(_Q‘qi-ﬁ_vgl';_)_ _' ) '_ 7:49
University & 65th—Light Rail | 7:55

Plymouth City Park - 8:37

Plymouth Pool 8:40

Across from Shell Station 8:43

Drytown 8:48
Amador City 8:53
Sutter Creek Post Office 8:58
Badger St. & Old Hwy. 49 9:.00
Sutter Hill Transit Center 9:03
Arc Drop Off 9.05 -

Hwy. 16 East of Hedge Ave. 8:10

Rancho Murieta Airport 8:30

Rancho Murieta Parkway-South 8:35 |

DeMartini/ Carbondale 8:46 |
Drytown 8:50

ADA Route Deviations Only—Zone 2

Sutter Hill Transit Center 8:57 636




i ,__._'dMarch 2020

. g; -

12:00|

Sutter Hill Transit Center
Amador High School-Spanish St - - - - 3:20
sutter Creek Parking Lot (Post Office) 9:11 | 10:36 | 12:06| 1:06| 3:22
Badger St. & Old Hwy. 49 913 | 10:38| 12:08 | 1:08] 3:24
Sutter Hilf Transit Center 917 | 10:42 | 12:12 1:12] 3:28
Walgreens 919 | 10:44 1 12:14 | 1:14] 3:30
Staples - 9:23 | 10:48| 12:18] 1:18 3:34
Health & Human Services 9:30 | 10:55( 12:25| 1:25 3:41
Walmart 9:34 | 10:59| 12:29 | 1:29 | 3:45
Save Mart / Dollar Tree 9:37 | 11:02| 12:32| 1:32 3:48
Argonauit & Westview 9:41 ] 11:06| 12:36| 1:36 | 3:52
Courthouse 9:42 | 11:07 | 12:37| 1:37]| 3:53
Detert Park / Pool / Library 946 | 1111 12:41( 1:41| 3:57
Petkavich Park (Broadway) 9:50 | 11:15| 12:45| 1:45] 4:01
Grocery Outlet 9:53 | 11:18| 12:48 | 1:48| 4:04
CVS/Cost Less 956 | 11:21| 12:51| 1:51 | 4:07
Raley's 9:59 | 11:24| 12:54| 1:54 | 4:10
Scottsville Bivd. 10:02] 11:27 | 12:57 | 1:57 | 4:13
DMV / Regal Theater / Holiday Inn 10:06 | 11:31] 1:01 | 2:01 | 447
Broadway & Clinton 10:08| 11:33| 1:03 | 2:03| 4:19
Sutter Amador Hospital 10:10| 11:35] 1:05 | 2:05 4:21
Jackson Hills Apts. 10:15| 11:40{ 110 | 2:10 | 4:26
Kennedy Meadows / Rollingwood | 10‘:18 11:43| 113 | 2:13| 4:29
Petk_bvich Park (Watet St. opposite) 10:22 | 11:47} 4:47 | 2:17 | 4:33
Jackson Gate Road Apts. | 10:27| 11:52| 1:22 | 2:22| 4:38
Walmart 10:36 | 12:01] 1:31 | 2:31] 4:a7
Save Mart/ Dollar Tree 10:39 | 12:04 | 1:34 | 2:34| 4:50
Staples 10:44 | 12:09| 1:39 | 2:39 | 4:55
Interfaith Food Bank 10:49 | 12:44| 1:44 | 2:44] -
Health & Human Services 10:54 | 12:19 1:49 | 2:49) -
Hwy. 49 at Sutter Hill (Laundromat) 10:58 | 12:23| 1:53 | 2:53| 5:00
Sutter Hill Transit Center 11:.01| 12:26 | 1:56 | 2:56) 5:03




Sutter Hill Transit Center

Walgreens - | 817 [ 10:02 | 1132 | 2:07 | 44T
Health & Human Services - 8:20 10:05 | 11:35 | 2:10 | 4:50 |
Staples 824 | 10:09 | 11:39 | 2:14 | 4:54
Walmart - | 830 | 10:15 | 11:45 | 2:20 | 5:00
Savemart / Dollar Tree - | 833 [ 1018 | 11:48 | 2:23 | 5:03
Jackson Gate Road Apts. 7:09 | 840 | 10:23 | 1153 | 2:28 | 5:08
Petkovich Park (Water St.) 714 | 845 | 10:28 | 11:58 | 2:33 | 5113
Jackson Hills Apts. 718 | 849 | 10:32 | 12:02 | 2:37 | 5:17 |
Kennedy Meadows / Rollingwood 7211 852 | 10:35 | 12:05 | 2:40 | 5:20
Sutter Amador Hospital 7:26 | 857 | 1040 | 12:10 | 2:45 | -
Broadway & Clinton 728 | 859 | 1042 | 12:12 | 2:47 | 5:25
DMV / Regal Theater / Holiday Inn - 9:01 10:44 | 12:14 | 2:49 | 5:27
Scottsville Bivd. 7:32 1 9:.05 10:48 | 12:18 | 2:53 | 6:31 |
Grocery Outlet = 910 1 10:53 | 12:23 | 2:58
CVS/Cost Less 736 | 913 | 10:56 | 12:26 | 3:01

Raley's 739 | 916 | 10:59 | 12:29 | 3:04
Petkovich Park (Broadway) 743 | 920 | 11:03 | 12:33 | 3:08 | --
Detert Park / Pool / Library 747 | 924 1 107 | 12:37 | 3112
{Argonaut & Westview 751 928 | 1111 | 12:41 | 3:16
Courthouse 752 | 929 | 1112 | 12:42 | 347
Walmart 758 | 935 | 1118 | 12:48 | 3:23 | -
Save Mart / Dollar Tree 800 | 938 | 11:21 | 12:51 | 3:26 | -
Health & Human Services 805 | 943 | 11:26 | 12:56 | 3:31
Staples 811 | 949 | 1132 | 1:02 | 3:37 | -
Interfaith Food Bank - - 11:38 | 1:08 |- | -
Hwy. 49 at Sutter Hill {Laundromat) 814 1 952 | 141 | 111 | 340 | -
Sutter Hill Transit Center 817 | 955 | 1144 | 114 | 3:43 | -
Amador High School 823 | - - - 3:49 | -
Sutter Creek Parking Lot (Post Office) 8:26 | 10:00 | 11:49 | 1119 | 3:52 | -
Badger St. & Old Hwy. 49 8:28 | 10:02 | 11:51 | 1:21 | 3:54

Sutter Hill Transit Center 0 8:32 | 10:06 | 11:55 | 1:25 | 4:00




MICRO-TRANSIT
SCHEDULES



Rancheria Gas Station

Amador Transit
Micro Transit Schedule
Effective April 13, 2020
* Connection to Shuttle

Ridge Rd. Garden Cen-

Dollar General - Pine

Pine Grove Market

Ridge Road Garden

Dollar General - Pine

Rancheria Gas Station

Local

Routes

per trip Plymouth

o &io
Fare in-

Tabeaud |
crease ,

General

Reduced

Fixed Route
ADA Devia-




2071 2
Sutter Creek Parkmg Lot (Post Office) 10:05] 1.25 | 2:05
Sutter Hill Transit Center 10:10] 1:30 [ 2:10
Walgreens 100121 1:32] 212
Staples 10:16| 1:36 | 2:16
Walmart 10:22| 142 2:22
save Mart / Dollar Tree 10:25] 14571 2:25
Uetert Park / Pool  Library 10:29] 1491 2:29
Petkovich Park (Broadway) 10:33] 153 233
Grocery Outlet 10:36] 1:56 | 2:36
CVS [ Cost Less 10:391 1:59 ] 2:39
Raiey's 1042 2:02 | 2:42
Scottsville Blvd. 1046 2:06 | 2:46
Broadway & Clinton 10:50] 2:10 ] 2:50
Sutter Amador Hospital 10:52] 2:12 | 252
Jackson Hilis Apts. 10:67] 2171 257
Kennedy Meadows 7 Rollingwood 11:00] 2:20 | 3:00
Petkovich Park (Water St. opposite) 11:04% 2:24'1 3:.04
Jackson Gate Road Apts. 11:09 | 2:291 3:00
Walmart 11:18 | 2:38 | 318
Save Mart/ Dollar Tree 11:217 2:41 7 3:21
Staples 11:26 | 2:46 | 3:26
Interfaith Food Bank 11:32 | 2:52 | 3:32
Hwy. 49 at Sutter Hill (Laundromat) 11:35 | 2:55| 3:35
Sutter Hill Transit Center | 11:38 | 2:58 | 3:38
*Transfer stops




Walgreens ~ 11:17] 3:02
Staples - 11:21| 3:06
Walmart - [ 11:27] 3:12
Savemart / Dollar Tree - 11:30| 3:15

N |
Jackson Gate Road Apts. 8:16 | 11:37 3':22
Petkovich Park (Water St.) 8211 11:42| 3 27
Jackson Hills Apts. 8:25 | 11:46] 3:31
Kennedy Meadows / Rollingwood 8:28 | 11:49 334
Sutter Amador Hospital | 8;33* 11:54 3 39
Broadway & Clinton 8:35| 11:56| 3:41
Scottsville Bivd, 8:39°12:00] 3:45
Grocery Outlet - 12:05| 3:50
CVS/Cost Less 8:43 | 1208 | 3:53 |
Raley's 8:46 | 12:11] 3:56
Petkovich Park (Broadway) 8:501 12:15 4:00 )
Detert Park / Pool / Library 8:54 | 12:19| 4:04
Walmart 9.00 | 12:25| 4:10
Save Mart/ Dollar Tree 9:03 | 12:28 413
Staples 9:08 | 12:33] 4:18
Interfaith Food Bank - 12:39| 424
Hwy. 49 at Sutter Hill (Laundromat) 0:11 | 12:42| 427
Sutter Hill Transit Center 9:14 | 12:45| 4:30*
Sutter Creek Parking Lot (Post Office) 919 | 1250 | 435
Sutter Hill Transit Center 9:24 | 12:55| 4:40
*Transfer stops




1:40 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/29/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis JANUARY 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

25000 + CalPERS Classic Retirement

112142021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,673.10

01/21/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1899376431 2,452.43

Total 2500¢ + CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,125.53

25100 - CalPERS 457 Pian

01/21/2021 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 930.06

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 930.06
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,055,569
24020 - Medical

01/26/2021 10256 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,831.40

01/26/2021 10256 Blua Shield of California 4404588 2,661.06
Total 24020 - Medical 7,492.46
24021 - Aflac

01/26/2021 10257 AFLAC ENQOQ2 280.32

01/26/2021 10257 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60
Total 24021 - Aflac 37292
24030 - Dental Liab

01/26/2021 10258 CoPower {C/O Delta Dental} R28-37765 463.01

01/26/2021 10258 CoPower (C/C Delta Dental} R28-37765 571.07
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,034.08
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

01/26/2021 21150140 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,218.00

01/26/2021 21100385 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,021.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,239.00
Total 51000 + BENEFITS 5,239.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

01/26/2021 J048594 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 123.50

01/26/2021 10121 Sutter Creek Car Wash 25.00

01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK Steal Supply 25.75

01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK Rebert Hahn's Scan modules for Codes 185.25

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE 359.50

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

01/04/2021 INDO29206 Amador County Environmental Hea... 649.00

01/04/2021 1174 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 600.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,248.00

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

01/26/2021 915411 Smile Business Products, INC. 95.59

Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 95.59

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

01/26/2021 1262422298C CableTime 300.00

01/26/2021 20120050 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

01/04/2021 29097 Ledger Dispatch 60.00

01/28/2021 29289 Ledger Dispatch 60.00

Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 920.00

52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

01/04/2021 1596 New Visions 80.00

Page 1



ANMADOR TRANSIT

1:40 PM
01/29/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis JANUARY 2021
Date Num MName Memo Amount
01/26/2021 1605 New Visions 1,035.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,115.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT)
01/26/2021 AT122020 Amadar County General Services ... 207.35
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOG-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 2Q07.35
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
01/26/2021 2021-0106 AMI Studios 15.00
01/04/2021 11271 Balancing The Books 441.25
01/26/2021 11281 Balancing The Books 1,016.25
01/28/2021 58681 J's Communications, Inc. 290.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,762.50
62610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
12/31/2020 Service Charge 105.29
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 105.29
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 5,814.23
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
01/26/2021 723541 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,218.42
' Total 53100 - FUEL 3,218.42
53150 - TIRES
01/26/2021 1-GS188981 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 606.14
01/26/2021 66200286334 Les Schwab Tires £93.20
01/26/2021 66200286832 Les Schwab Tires 30.00
Total 53150 - TIRES 1,329.34
53200 - LUBRICATION
01/26/2021 6228630929 Autoc Zone 22.61
01/26/2021 724017 Hunt & Sans, Inc. 1,421.28
01/26/2021 186084 Ron DuPratt Ford 118.44
01/26/2021 82210 Valley Power Systems 1,888.40
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 3,450.73
53250 - TOOLS
01/26/2021 CAJAC40211 Fastenal 3.67
01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK Extension Cable 21.12
01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK Pneumatic grease gun 73.26
01/28/2021 012821 .8, BANK Bluetooth Scan tool 107.70
01/28/2021 012821 .S, BANK Disk Brake caliper tool set 25.85
01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK Disk Brake caliper piston pad compres... 80.80
01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK impact sccket _53.84
Total 53250 - TOOLS 366.24
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
01/04/2021 02P475835 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 30.42
01/26/2021 0ZP478106 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 177.17
01/26/2021 73404 Bus & Equipment Repair 83.10
01/28/2021 1649173 Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. 104.36
01/04/2021 FADD8087091:01 Delta Truck Center 260.42
01/26/2021 FAQ080G87677:01  Delta Truck Center 1,487.73
01/26/2021 FAD08088604:01 Delta Truck Center 935.72
01/28/2021 FA008092101:01 Delta Truck Center 12.69
01/26/2021 1404925 Maita Chevrolet 84.96
01/26/2021 1409539 Maita Chevroiet 261.96
01/26/2021 1407898 Maita Chevrolet 264.10
01/26/2021 1406799 Maita Chevrolet 129.26
01/26/2021 1403658 Maita Chevrolet 901.85
01/26/2021 CM1403658 Maita Chevrolet -700.00

Page 2



1:40 PM
01/29/21

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

Accrual Basis JANUARY 2021
Date Num Name Amount
01/26/2021 226016 Riebes Auto Parts 8.46
01/26/2021 225873 Riebes Auto Parts 130.28
01/26/2021 224326 Riebes Auto Parts 117.03
01/26/2021 224694 Riebes Auto Parts ~75.24
01/26/2021 183369 Ron DuPratt Ford 144.35
01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK sealant tape 15.48
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 4,383.10
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables}
01/26/2021 8535518 Kimball Midwest 94,02
01/05/2021 9005839471 Zep Sales & Service 117.42
01/26/2021 9005839471 Zep Sales & Service 117.42
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 328.86
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
01/26/2021 776074 GpsTrackit 166.14
01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK pine splitter extension 47.07
01/28/2021 012821 U.S, BANK charger 32.30
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 245.51
53450  FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
01/26/2021 1266 Sierra Janitorial Supply 37.21
01/28/2021 012821 U.S. BANK Lift covers 377.88
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 415.08
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
01/04/2021 8060625016 Staples Advantage 459.22
01/26/2021 8060894621 Staples Advantage 286.24
01/26/2021 8060471085 Staples Advantage 5.16
Total 53560 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 750.62
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 14,487.91
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
01/26/2021 EPAY Amador Water Agency 56.71
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 56.71
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
01/26/2021 EPAY P.G.&E. 281.16
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 281.16
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
01/26/2021 403093 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 27.45
01/26/2021 EPAY Amador Water Agency 260.35
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 287.80
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
01/26/2021 EPAY P.G.&E. . 19.88
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 19.88
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
0172672021 EPAY Comcast 205.32
01/26/2021 epay Comcast 266.21
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 471.53
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
01/26/2021 EPAY Comcast 513.83
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET o 513.83
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,630.1

Page 3



1:40 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/29/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis JANUARY 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

01/04/2021 CAL 2021-0045 CalTip 32,300.32
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 32,300.32
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 32,300.32

58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

01/28/2021 072721 Amador Translt - Petty Cash 27.49

Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 27.49

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

01/26/2021 061064 Amador Family Phylcians F.Hard 100.00

Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks ' 100.00

58500 ' Penalties/Late Fees

017262021 10258 CoPower (C/O Delta Dentat) R29-37765 20.00

Totaf 58500 - Penalties/Late Fges 20.00
Total 58000 « MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 147.49

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 : Leases & Rentals

01/26/2021 34005 Amador County Airport 25.00
01/26/2021 EPAY Smile (Copier) §36.22
01/26/2021 EPAY Smile (Copier) 668.04
01/26/2021 EPAY Smile (Copier) 270,39

Total 9100 - Leases & Rentals ) 1,598.65

Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,599.65
TOTAL 77,174.56

Page 4



